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PROPOSER QUESTIONNAIRE- General Business Information
(Products, Pricing, Sector Specific, Services, Terms and Warranty are addressed on Form P)

Proposer Name:  ____________________________Questionnaire completed by: ________________________________

Please identify the person NJPA should correspond with from now through the Award process:     

Name: _____________________________________   E-Mail address: _______________________________________

Provide an answer to all questions directly below each question (do not leave blank, mark NA if not applicable) and address all requests made in this RFP. Please supply any applicable supporting information and documentation you feel appropriate in addition to answers entered to the Word document. All information must be typed, organized, and easily understood by evaluators.  Please use the Microsoft Word document version of this questionnaire to respond to the questions contained herein.

Company Information & Financial Strength

Why did you respond to this RFP? 
What are your company’s expectations in the event of an award?
Provide the full legal name, address, tax identifications number, and telephone number for your business.
Demonstrate your financial strength and stability.
Are you now, or have you ever been the subject of a bankruptcy action? Please explain. 
Provide a brief history of your company that includes your company’s core values and business philosophy.
How long has your company been in the FLEET-RELATED MAINTENANCE EQUIPMENT, SUPPLIES, SERVICES, AND INVENTORY MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS  industry?
Is your organization best described as a manufacturer or a distributor/dealer/re-seller for a manufacturer of the products/equipment and related services being proposed?
If the Proposer is best described as a re-seller, manufacturer aggregate, or distributor, please provide evidence of your authorization as a dealer/re-seller/manufacturer aggregate for the manufacturer of the products/equipment and related services you are proposing.
If the Proposer is best described as a manufacturer, please describe your relationship with your sales/service force and/or Dealer Network in delivering the products/equipment and related services proposed. 
Are these individuals your employees, or the employees of a third party?
If applicable, is the Dealer Network independent or company owned?
Please provide your bond rating, and/or a credit reference from your bank. 
Provide a detailed explanation outlining the licenses and certifications that are both required to be held, and actually held by your organization in pursuit of the commerce and business contemplated by this RFP. 
Provide a detailed explanation outlining licenses and certifications both required to be held, and actually held, by third parties and sub-contractors to your organization in pursuit of the commerce contemplated by this RFP. If not applicable, please respond with “Not Applicable.”
Provide all “Suspension or Disbarment” information as defined and required herein. 
In addition to the $1.5 million in General Liability and/or in conjunction with umbrella insurance coverage, what level of automobile and workers compensation insurance does your organization currently have? If none, please explain.
Within the RFP category there is potential to be several different sub-categories of solutions; list sub category title/s that best describe your equipment/products, services and supplies.

Industry Requirements &Marketplace Success

List and document recent industry awards and recognition. 
Supply three references/testimonials from customers of like status to NJPA Members to include Government and Education agencies.  Please include the customer’s name, contact, and phone number.
Provide a list of your top 5 Government and/or Education customers (entity name is optional) including: entity type, the state the entity is located in, scope of the project/s, size of transaction/s and dollar volumes from the past 3 fiscal years.
What percentages of your current (within the past three (3) fiscal years) national sales are to the government and education verticals? Indicate government and education verticals individually. 

Proposer’s Ability to Sell and Deliver Service Nationwide 

Please describe your company sales force in terms of numbers, geographic dispersion, and the proportion of their attention focused on the sale and services of the equipment/products contemplated in this RFP?  
Please describe your dedicated dealer network and number of individual sales force within your dealer network in terms of numbers, geographic dispersion, and the proportion of their attention focused on the sales distribution and delivery of your equipment/products and related services contemplated in this RFP?
Please describe your dedicated company service force or dedicated network in terms of numbers, geographic dispersion, and the proportion of their attention focused on the sale of the equipment/products and related services contemplated in this RFP?
Please describe your dedicated dealer service force or network in terms of numbers geographic dispersion, and the proportion of their attention focused on the sale of the equipment/products and related services contemplated in this RFP?  Additionally, please describe any applicable road service and do they offer the ability to service customers at the customer’s location?
Describe in detail your customer service program regarding process and procedure.  Please include, where appropriate, response time capabilities and commitments as a part of this RFP response and awarded contract. 
Identify any geographic areas or NJPA market segments of the United States you will NOT be fully serving through the proposed contract.
Identify any of NJPA Member segments or defined NJPA verticals you will NOT be offering and promoting an awarded contract to? (Government, Education, Non-profit)
Define any specific requirements or restrictions as it applies to our members located off shores such as Hawaii and Alaska and the US Islands. Address your off shore shipping program on the Pricing form P of this document.    

Marketing Plan

Describe your contract sales training program to your sales management, dealer network and/or direct sales teams relating to a NJPA awarded contract. 
Describe how you would market/promote an NJPA Contract nationally to ensure success.
Describe your marketing material, and overall marketing ability, relating to promoting this type of partnership and contract opportunity.  Please send a few representative samples of your marketing materials in electronic format. 
Describe your use of technology and the internet to provide marketing and ensure national contract awareness.
Describe your perception of NJPA’s role in marketing the contract and your contracted products/equipment and related services.
Describe in detail any unique marketing techniques and methods as a part of your proposal that would separate you from other companies in your industry. 
Describe your company’s Senior Management level commitment with regards to embracement, promoting, supporting and managing a resultant NJPA awarded contract
Do you view your products/equipment applicable to an E-procurement ordering process? 
____ Yes ____ No   
If yes, describe examples of E-procurement system/s or electronic marketplace solutions that your products/equipment was available through.  Demonstrate the success of government and educations customers to ordering through E-procurement.
Please describe how you will communicate your NJPA pricing and pricing strategy to your sales force nationally? 

Other Cooperative Procurement Contracts 

Describe your level of experience with national, state and local cooperative contracts. 
What is the annual dollar sales volume generated through each of the contract(s) identified in your answer to the previous question.  
Identify any GSA Contracts held or utilized by the Proposer.
What is the annual combined dollar sales volume for each of these contracts? 
If you are awarded the NJPA contract, are there any market segments or verticals (e.g., higher education, K-12 local governments, non-profits etc.) or geographical markets where the NJPA contract will not be your primary contract purchasing vehicle?  If so, please identify those markets and which cooperative purchasing agreement will be your primary vehicle. 
How would you leverage an NJPA awarded contract in your sales process? 
Identify a proposed administrative fee payable to NJPA for facilitation, management and promotion of the NJPA contract, should you be awarded.  This fee is typically calculated as a percentage of Contract sales and not a line item addition to the customers cost of goods.

Value Added

If applicable, describe any product/equipment training programs available as options for NJPA members. If applicable, do you offer equipment operator training as well as maintenance training? ____ Yes  ____ No 
Is this training standard as a part of a purchase or optional?
Describe current technological advances your proposed equipment/products and related services offer.
Describe your “Green” program as it relates to your company, your products/equipment, and your recycling program, including a list of all green products accompanied by the certifying agency for each (if applicable). 
Describe any Women or Minority Business Entity (WMBE) or Small Business Entity (SBE) accreditations and the general minority and small business program of your organization as it relates to a Contract resulting from this RFP. 
Identify any other unique or custom value added attributes of your company or your products/equipment or related services. What makes your proposed solutions unique in your industry as it applies to NJPA members?
Other than what you have already demonstrated or described, what separates your company, your products/equipment and related services from your competition? 
Identify and describe any service contract options included in the proposal, or offered as a proposed option, for the products/equipment being offered. 
Identify your ability and willingness to offer an awarded contract to qualifying member agencies in Canada specifically and internationally in general.
Describe any unique distribution and/or delivery methods or options offered in your proposal. 

NOTE:  Questions regarding Payment Terms, Warranty, Products/Equipment/Services, Pricing and Delivery, and Industry Specific Items are addressed on Form P.




Signature: __________________________________________________________ Date: ________________________
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PROPOSER  INFORMATION 
Company Name:  _________________________________________________________________________

Address:  ________________________________________________________________________________

City/State/Zip: ___________________________________________________________________________
Phone:  _____________________________________	Fax:  ____________________________________
Toll Free Number:  ___________________________	E-mail:  __________________________________
Web site:  _______________________________________________________________________________
Voids sometimes exist between management (those who respond to RFPs) and sales staff (those who contact NJPA Members) that result in communication problems.  Due to this fact, provide the names of your key sales people, phone numbers, and geographic territories for which they are responsible
COMPANY PERSONNEL CONTACTS
Authorized Signer for your organization*: 
Name: _________________________________________________________________________________
Email:  _________________________________________________	Phone: ___________________________________
* By executing Form F, the “Proposer’s Assurance of Compliance,” you are certifying this person identified here has their authorization to sign on behalf of your organization:

Author of your proposal response

Name:__________________________________________________Title:______________________________________
Email:  _________________________________________________Phone:_____________________________________

Your Primary Contact person regarding your proposal:

Name:  _________________________________________Title:______________________________________
Email:  _________________________________________Phone:_____________________________________

Other important contact information: 

Name:  _________________________________________Title:______________________________________
Email:  _________________________________________Phone:_____________________________________

Name:  _________________________________________Title:______________________________________
Email:  _________________________________________Phone:_____________________________________
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EXCEPTIONS TO PROPOSAL, TERMS, CONDITIONS
AND SOLUTIONS REQUEST
Company Name: _____________________________________________________________________________
Note: Original must be signed and inserted in the inside front cover pouch.  
Any exceptions to the Terms, Conditions, Specifications, or Proposal Forms contained herein shall be noted in writing and included with the proposal submittal.  Proposer acknowledges that the exceptions listed may or may not be accepted by NJPA and may or may not be included in the final contract.  NJPA may clarify exceptions listed here and document the results of those clarifications in the appropriate section below.
	Section/page
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Proposer’s Signature:  ______________________________________________________  Date: ________________
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PROPOSER QUESTIONNAIRE 
Payment Terms, Warranty, Products/Equipment/Services, Pricing and Delivery, Industry Specific 

Proposer Name:  _________________________________________________________________________


Questionnaire completed by:  ______________________________________________________________


Payment Terms and Financing Options

1) Identify your payment terms if applicable. (Net 30, etc.)
2) Identify any applicable leasing or other financing options as defined herein. 
3) Briefly describe your proposed order process for this proposal and contract award.  (Note: order process may be modified or refined during an NJPA member’s final Contract phase process).
a. Please specify if you will be including your dealer network in this proposal. If so, please specify how involved they will be. (For example, will he Dealer accept the P.O.?), and how are we to verify the specific dealer is part of your network? 
4) Do you accept the P-card procurement and payment process? 

Warranty

5) Describe, in detail, your Manufacture Warranty Program including conditions and requirements to qualify, claims procedure, and overall structure. 
6) Do all warranties cover all products/equipment parts and labor?
7) Do warranties impose usage limit restrictions?
8) Do warranties cover the expense of technicians travel time and mileage to perform warranty repairs?
9) Please list any other limitations or circumstances that would not be covered under your warranty.
10) Please list any geographic regions of the United States for which you cannot provide a certified technician to perform warranty repairs.  How will NJPA Members in these regions be provided service for warranty repair? Please provide a list of your network service providers for warranty work and repairs.

Equipment/Product/Services, Pricing, and Delivery

11) Provide a general narrative description of the equipment/products and related services you are offering in your proposal. 
12) Provide a general narrative description of your pricing model identifying how the model works (line item and/or  published catalog percentage discount).
13) Please quantify the discount range presented in this response pricing as a percentage discount from MSRP/published list.
14) Provide an overall proposed statement of method of pricing for individual line items, percentage discount off published product/equipment catalogs and/or category pricing percentage discount with regard to all equipment/products and related services and being proposed. Provide a SKU number for each item being proposed.   
15) Propose a strategy, process, and specific method of facilitating “Sourced Equipment/Products and/or related Services” (AKA, “Open Market” items or “Non-Standard Options”).  
16) Describe your NJPA customer volume rebate programs, as applicable. 
17) Identify any Total Cost of Acquisition (as defined herein) cost(s) which is NOT included “Pricing” submitted with your proposal response. Identify to whom these charges are payable to and their relationship to Proposer.
18) If freight, delivery or shipping is an additional cost to the NJPA member, describe in detail the complete shipping and delivery program.

19) As an important part of the evaluation of your offer, indicate the level of pricing you are offering. 
Prices offered in this proposal are:
________a. Pricing is the same as typically offered to an individual municipality, Higher Ed or school   
       district.
________b. Pricing is the same as typically offered to GPOs, cooperative procurement organizations or 
       state purchasing departments.
_________c. Better than typically offered to GPOs, cooperative procurement organizations or state 
                    purchasing departments.
________d. Other; please describe.
20) Do you offer quantity or volume discounts? 
 _____ YES   _____ NO   Outline guidelines and program.
21) Describe in detail your proposed exchange and return program(s) and policy(s). 
22) Specifically identify those shipping and delivery and exchange and returns programs as they relate to Alaska and Hawaii and any related off shore delivery of contracted products/ equipment and related services
23) Please describe any self-audit process/program you plan to employ to verify compliance with your anticipated contract with NJPA. Please be as specific as possible. 


Industry-Specific Items
24)	Describe your on-site inventory management solution, if applicable.
25)	If you are proposing an on-site inventory management solution, can you customize it based on NJPA member requests? If so, please provide an example(s) of when and how you have done this.
26)	What is your parts fill rate, if applicable?


[bookmark: _GoBack]Signature:_____________________________________________________Date: _______________________
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